
Villages of Cross Creek

Zone Max Capacity (GPD) SF Loading Rate Active/Reserve
1 3700 18,500 0.198 Active
2 3700 18,500 0.198 Active
3 3700 18,500 0.198 Active
4 3700 18,500 0.198 Active
5 3700 18,500 0.198 Active
6 3700 18,500 0.198 Active
7 4290 18,496 0.226 Active
8 2990 18,496 0.226 Active
9 2090 18,333 0.114 Reserve

10 2000 Reserve
11 4230 18,472 0.229 Active
12 2637 18,441 0.143 Reserve
13 3150 18,421 0.171 reserve
14 1199 18,446 0.065 Reserve
15 2637 18,441 0.143 Reserve
16 2310 18,480 0.125 Reserve
17 1386 18,480 0.075 Reserve

combined with zone #8



From: Cousins, Sarah
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: FW: Drip field, Villages at Cross Creek
Date: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:44:43 AM
Attachments: Villages of Cross Creek Drip Calculations MGross.xlsx

Additional information provided for 4811-WR-4
 

From: Junie Presley [mailto:cjpres@madisoncounty.net] 
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 6:41 PM
To: Cousins, Sarah
Cc: Kathy Bartlett
Subject: Fw: Drip field, Villages at Cross Creek
 
Hi Sarah : I sent this email to you May 07. Did you not get it? Anyway, here it is again. Let me know
that you got it.   
                                    Charlee Presley
----- Original Message -----
From: Junie Presley
To: Kathy Bartlett
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 6:30 PM
Subject: Fw: Drip field, Villages at Cross Creek
 
 
----- Original Message -----
From: Junie Presley
To: cousins@adeq.state.ar.us
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 3:40 PM
Subject: Fw: Drip field, Villages at Cross Creek
 
  Sarah: Sorry it has taken so long to get this to you, we had some mixups along the way.
                                                        Charlee Presley
----- Original Message -----
From: Tom Bartlett
To: cjpres@madisoncounty.net
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 10:36 AM
Subject: Drip field, Villages at Cross Creek
 
This is info for Sarah Cousins at ADEQ. Call Kathy with any questions.
 
--
Thank you,
 
Tom Bartlett
Aqua Tech Systems
Decentralized Sewer Systems
479-530-7922
www.aquatechsys.com
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						Villages of Cross Creek

		Zone		Max Capacity (GPD)		SF		Loading Rate		Active/Reserve

		1		3700		18,500		0.198		Active

		2		3700		18,500		0.198		Active

		3		3700		18,500		0.198		Active

		4		3700		18,500		0.198		Active

		5		3700		18,500		0.198		Active

		6		3700		18,500		0.198		Active

		7		4290		18,496		0.226		Active

		8		2990		18,496		0.226		Active

		9		2090		18,333		0.114		Reserve

		10		2000		combined with zone #8				Reserve

		11		4230		18,472		0.229		Active

		12		2637		18,441		0.143		Reserve

		13		3150		18,421		0.171		reserve

		14		1199		18,446		0.065		Reserve

		15		2637		18,441		0.143		Reserve

		16		2310		18,480		0.125		Reserve

		17		1386		18,480		0.075		Reserve






